



Nebagamon 312 Lodge Executive Committee October LEC Minutes

Date: October 26th, 2023

Call to meeting: 7:03 pm

Attendance: 32 members present

Reports

🚩 **Treasurer**

- 🚩 \$3,053.90 spent at Fall Ordeal, \$1374 profit at Fall Ordeal
- 🚩 \$282.90 profit at Scout Expo
- 🚩 \$319.78 profit at Conclave
- 🚩 \$100 set aside for awards committee
- 🚩 \$21500 is in the bank

🚩 **Secretary**

- 🚩 47 member increase from last LEC (now at 244 members)
- 🚩 Past Events:
 - 🚩 Conclave: 27 members attended
 - 🚩 Scout Expo: 39 volunteers helped
- 🚩 Ceremonies motioned to approve, treasurer seconded the minutes

🚩 **Programs**

- 🚩 LLD & Fellowship - December 9th
 - 🚩 Training for new OA officers
 - 🚩 Time and Fellowship TBD
- 🚩 December LEC - Dec 14th
 - 🚩 Holiday Party
- 🚩 Lodge Banquet - January 20th
 - 🚩 Need a chairman, if interested, contact programs@nebagamon.org
- 🚩 NOAC - July 29th-August 3rd
 - 🚩 The cost has been sent out to all members

🚩 **Elections**

- 🚩 No elections since September LEC
- 🚩 2 unit visitations to 361 and 879

🚩 **Inductions**

- 🚩 Ordeal - September 29th-30th
 - 🚩 35 candidates going through Ordeal
- 🚩 Brotherhood - Working on a new date

🚩 **Ceremonies**

- 🚩 Quinn joined pre-ordeal team at Conclave
- 🚩 Rehearsals are on Monday

- ✎ Capotes are still being worked on
 - ✎ Black felt is needed for the capotes
- ✎ Ceremonies had a good ordeal
- ✎ If interested in ceremonies, email ceremonies@nebagamon.org

✎ **Unit Relations**

- ✎ Please contact us if you are the OA Rep or if you know who the OA Rep is for your troop at unitrelations@nebagamon.org

✎ **Vice Chief**

- ✎ Thank you for everyone who came out and volunteered at Scout Expo with Soak The Chief and soda stations

✎ **Chief**

- ✎ Conclave Section Officers:
 - ✎ Connor - Chief
 - ✎ Joaquin - Vice Chief
 - ✎ Jack - Secretary
- ✎ Treasure motions to approve, program seconds the reports

Old Business

✎ **Bylaw Revisions**

- ✎ Primary registration change has been approved

✎ **NOAC Payments**

- ✎ Cost has been sent out to everyone

✎ **NOAC Patch Designs**

- ✎ UFO patch will be ordered soon and pricing is set
- ✎ Approval from VGK for a NOAC patch

New Business

✎ **Awards Nominations**

- ✎ Nominations ended October 31st

✎ **Lodge Structure**

- ✎ The lodge structure will change on January 1st
- ✎ There will be 7 LEC officers and 9 advisers
- ✎ The structure will be attached below

✎ **Lodge Elections**

- ✎ November 30th
- ✎ Have to attend LLD on December 9th
- ✎ Arrowmen interested in running for chief must be NLS, NYLT, or Woodbadge trained

✎ **Lodge Dues**

- ✎ National has increased their dues from \$5 to \$6 therefore, Lodge Dues have raised from \$15 to \$17
- ✎ If paid before December 31st, you will still pay \$15
- ✎ Pay dues by calling the trading post or on our website

NEXT LEC: November 30th @ 6pm

CLOSING: The meeting closed at 8pm

Lodge Adviser Moment

Staff Adviser Moment

Lodge Chief Moment

Minutes Taken by: Savannah
Minutes Edited/Recorded by: